TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
July 13, 1983

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Cibola Energy Corporation
P.0. Box 1668
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

Re: Mabel

#7Y-H-30-10-28
LE Ranch San Andres

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-101, Application For Permit
To Drill, on the above captioned well.

However, this intent cannot be approved until we receive a
C-102, Plat, showing the location of the well.

Since you only skidded over ten feet, this does not need to
be a surveyor's plat, but can be signed by someone in your
office.

Very truly yours,

Chcally A (o

Léslie A, Clements
Supervisor District II
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